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PARISH OF ST. CHARLES ¢
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MEMORANDUM

MAY 22, 2007

MR. GREG BUSH
PUBLIC WORKS/WASTEWATER DIRECTOR

DICKIE DUHE - .
COUNCILMAN, DISTRICT VI /ZZ&Z/ AL A

| have had several calls from the residents in the vicinity of
Hollywood Park Drive and Oaklawn Drive in Montz about the
possibility of installing a 4-way stop in this area. The reason for this
request is that there are two handicapped children living in this
area.

Please review and advise.
Thank you.
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